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MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

'DIVISION OF SPONSORED RESEARCH
CAMBRIDGE, MASS, 02139

August 6, 1969

OFFICE CF THE DIRECTOR

General Electric Company

l.arge Systems Division

13430 No. Black Canyon Highway
Pheonix, Arizona 85029

Gentlemen:

l. Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Project MAC, intends
to order from General Electric Company, subject to the ap-
proval of the cognizant Department of Defense Administrative
Contracting Officer, three items of DSU 270 computer equipment
that are described below:

Monthly Rental

Quantity Model No. - Description Unit Total
1 DSC270 Disc storage Controller $1,200 $ 1,200
3 DFE270 Disc Storage Electronics 650 1,950
15 DSU270 Disc Storage Units 850 12,750
Total $ 15,900

2. It is understood that the intent expressed hy this letter is to
be confirmed, or may be cancelled, in writing at any time be-
fore thirty days prior to the scheduled delivery date. It is
requested that General Electric notify us of the scheduled de~
livery date or dates as soon as possible.

3. It is also the intent of MIT to release the DSU 10 equipment
described below which is now being rented from General Electric
Company, as soon as the DSU 270 equipment described above has been
received and phased in the Project MAC systems:

1 DSC 11F Disc Controller
3 DSU 10F Disc Storage Units



4.

Apply to this order and to all procurements hereunder. A
Prioxrity DO-C9

Certified for National defense use under DMS Reg. #l
Prime Contract NONR 4102 (0l1).

Very truly yours,

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Division of Sponsored Research

ek

H. M. Forbes



